GOVERNMENT OF MANIPUR
PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

No: CE/PHE/TTECH/2-105/08/ 2860 imphal, the [{ iémﬂw 2015.

To

The Chief Conservator of Forests
Nodal Officer, FCA, 1980
Government of Manipur.

Subject:- Proposal for diversion of 0.36 ha. of Forest Land for “Integrated Water
Supply Project for Imphal Planning Area (Koirengei Water Supply)

Sir,

As required regarding the submission of Hard copies of the Proposal, | am hereby

submitting the 5(five) copies of Proposal in Hard Copies for further necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

i‘, Ey“z-"

(H. Sunil Singh)
Chief Engineer,
PHED, Manipur.

Copy to:-

1- The Addl. Chief Engineer, PHED, Manipur.
2- The Superintending Engineer,

rban Circle, PHED, Manipur.
\3-/$ he Executive Engineer,
W/S Maintenance Division No. Il, PHED, Manipur.
4- File concerned.



